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Laura Rotolo

From: John Reinstein

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 6:04 PM

To: Kade Crockford; Matt Segal; Laura Rotolo; Gavi Wolfe

Subject: Fwd: ALPR Policy

 

I don't se how this moves using beyond 

Where we were a year ago 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Gabriel, Jane (EPS)" <jane.gabriel@state.ma.us> 

Date: August 10, 2012 5:38:15 PM EDT 

To: "John Reinstein" <jreinstein@aclum.org> 

Subject: RE: ALPR Policy 

John: 
  

The ALPR guidelines/policies continue to be developed and under review.  EOPSS is 
developing two sets of guidelines/policies, one that is a model policy for police departments, should 
a department choose to adopt it or some version, and the second is a policy for the central 
repository.  The central repository, which, as you may recall, will be maintained by the Criminal 
Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division at the Commonwealth’s Public Safety Data Center, is 
not running at this time.  I appreciate your inquiry and ask that you keep in touch in this regard.  It is 
important for all partners to be informed. 

       
            I am also getting together something for you on the 1033 question that you had.   
  
T. Jane Gabriel  
General Counsel, Acting 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security 
One Ashburton Place - Room 2133 
Boston, MA 02108 
Direct Phone: (617) 274-5521 
Main Office Phone: (617) 727-7775 ext. 25521 
Facsimile: (617) 727-4764 
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: John Reinstein [mailto:jreinstein@aclum.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 1:28 PM 
To: Gabriel, Jane (EPS) 
Subject: ALPR Policy 
  
Hi Jane, 
  
I am writing to follow up on the status of the ALPR policy which was discussed at the meeting at 
EOPSS last August.  In the intervening year, a number of additional communities have purchased 
and deployed ALPR cameras, and substantial amounts of data about Massachusetts motorists is 
currently being collected.  Our understanding was that EOPSS intended to a create a central 
repository or database of this information but that statewide collection of the data had been deferred 
pending the establishment of a policy which would address, among other things, the extent of data 
that will be collected, access to that data and the length of retention.  It was also our understanding 
that there would be an opportunity for comment before the new policy or regulations took effect.   
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Could you let me know where things stand? 
  
Thanks. 
  
John 
  
John Reinstein 
Senior Counsel 
ACLU of Massachusetts 
211 Congress Street 
Boston, MA 02110 
(617) 482-3170 
jreinstein@aclum.org  
  
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Gabriel, Jane (EPS) [mailto:jane.gabriel@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 2:19 PM 
To: John Reinstein 
Cc: Laura Rotolo; lhewitt@publiccounsel.net 
Subject: RE: Out of Office: ALPR Policy Discussion 
  
            Thank you John.  Although we never met, Laura and I worked together on a public record 
request a couple of years ago.  I will look forward to meeting her. 
            I hope your time off is for vacation and that you enjoy.   
        
-----Original Message----- 
From: John Reinstein [mailto:jreinstein@aclum.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 1:51 PM 
To: Gabriel, Jane (EPS) 
Cc: Laura Rotolo; lhewitt@publiccounsel.net 
Subject: RE: Out of Office: ALPR Policy Discussion 
  
Hi Jane, 
  
I will be away at the time of the meeting and have asked Laura Rotolo in our office to attend.  I 
understand that she will be available on the 18th.  We look forward to hearing about the proposed 
policy. 
  
John 
  
John Reinstein 
Senior Counsel 
ACLU of Massachusetts 
211 Congress Street 
Boston, MA 02110 
(617) 482-3170 
jreinstein@aclum.org  
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Gabriel, Jane (EPS) [mailto:jane.gabriel@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 1:42 PM 
To: John Reinstein 
Subject: Out of Office: ALPR Policy Discussion 
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Today is Wednesday, July 27, 2011.  I will not be in the office until late in the day and will not have 
access to Email until that time.  If you need immediate assistance please contact Admin. Asst. 
Deborah Firlit at (617) 274-5540 or the front desk at (617) 727-7775 ext 0. Thank you. 


